Memorandum

To: Michael Mason
From: Susan Butler
Date: 14 November 2012

Subject: 1-5 Little St DA12/90
58630/12

The Eucalyptus scopatria tree located in the south west corner of the site, which is
identified as Tree 2 in Attachment 13 of the DA, was significantly damaged on Friday 7
September 2012 when a large section of the tree collapsed.

Council staff inspected the tree and, as a result of the extent of the decay that was
now visible in the tree, the whole tree was removed the following week.

Consequently, Condition 44 is no longer relevant and can be deleted from the Draft
Conditions of Consent. Any reference to Tree 2 in Draft Conditions 50 and 60 should
also be deleted.
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Susan Butler
Manager — Open Space



